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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
S

r—

V. A E"’ CRIMINAL NO. §3-314-1

GEORGE MARTORANO IR 1
DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO CORRECT ILLEGAL SENTENCE AND/OR FOR
RECONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROPRIATE RELIEF
AND INCORPORATED MEMORANDUM OF LAW

The Defendant, GEORGE MARTORANO, by and through undersigned
counsel and pursuant to former Rule 33(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, respectfully files this “Motion to Correct Illegal Sentence And/Or For
Reconsideration Amd/Or Appropriate Reliet” which is based primarily upon the
recent decision of the Third Circuit in United States v. Ward, 2010 WL 4230195
{3d Cir. 2010} (unpublished) which persuvasively holds that a “general sentence”
like that imposed upon Mr. Martorano is illegal. Indeed, under Ward, a “general
sentence” on multiple counts is illegal even where the sentence as 1o one of those
counts, us here, is within the statutory moaximum. (An unopposed motion to have
Ward become a published decision is presently pending in the Third Circuit.)

In addition, in accordance with this Honorable Court’s guidelines, the

Detfendant, by and through undersigned counsel. respectfully requests oral
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argument on this Motion, which Motion, is not only substantive but also
dispositive. Undersigned and out-of-town counsel, Roy Black, Esq. and Marcia
Silvers, Esq. of the Florida Bar', along with local counsel, Theodore Simon, Esq.,
look forward to the opportunity of presenting this case to the Court. Counsel
believes the instant pleading, despite the lengthy time period which has elapsed
since Mr. Martorano’s original plea and sentencing and despite the proceedings
that have occurred since Mr. Martorano’s sentencing and re-seniencing, presents
the Court with matters that are new, differemt and that have not been expressly
determined and, therefore, arc substantial issues that imperil the existing sentence
and compel a determination that Mr, Martorano now labors under an unlawful
sentence. This unlawful sentence requires Mr. Martorano to remain in custody for
the rest of his natural tife despite compelling authority from the Supreme Court and
recently from the Third Cwewit in Ward, supra, that requires a vacation of the

. 2
sentence and a re-seniencmy.

" Motions for Pro Hac Vice admission for Mr. Roy Black, Esq. and Ms. Marcia
Silvers, Esq. are pending.

* Respectfully, with oral argument, counsel would be in a position to better present
the unique, compelling arguments set forth herein and would be 1 a position (o
answer the questions of this Court as to why this case 1s not recycled, but ruther,
requires a re-sentencing, especially after the recent pronouncement from the Third
Circuit in Ward. Only oral argument will provide the full and neccssary
opportunity for George Martorano and counsel to be heard comprehensively, (o
demonstrate why Ward itselfl dictates a reversal, and to further orally explain, that
Wurd and the “general sentence” infirmity must be distinguished and separated
from the double jeopardy argument, which while valid, is substantially differcat

7
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A, Overview.

This motion involves two arguments to be considered by this Court both of
which mandate that Mr. Martorano be resentenced. Afier a section summarizing
the facts relevant to these two issues, a detailed discussion will follow of the
reasons that these issues are meritorious and require that Mr. Martorano’s illegal

sentence be vacated.

both substantively and procedurally than the Ward argument.

Centainly, & full oral argument will assure that "process™ has been properly
afforded in a casc that is uniquely different and unlikely to reoccur again. Thisis a
case predating the Sentencing Reform Act involving a non-guideline sentence and
a defendant with no prior record who received a sentence of life with no parole for
drug offenses and is now believed to be the longest serving first-time offender for a
nonviolem offense. As we will explain i detail, a recent Third Circuit cagse
establishes that this sentence is unlawful,

UN
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B. Facts Relevant To The Issues Herein.

On June 4, 1984, Mr, Martorano, a first offender, accepted responsibility and
pled guilty to all the counts of the Indictment in which he was chargod in this case.
These counts were as follows; Conspiracy to distribute heroin in violation of 21
US.C. § 846 (Count 1), conspiracy lo distribute and possess with intent to
distribute cocaine, methagualone and marijuana in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846
{(Count 2); possession of heroin in violation of 21 U.8.C. § 841{a}( 1) (Count 3};
attempted possession with intent to distribute methagualone in violation of 21
U.S.C. § 846 (Counts 4, 6, 9 and 10); distribution of cocaine in violation of 21
ULS.C. 8 B41{a)1) (Count 11); possession with intent to distribute cocaine in
viglation of 21 1,8.C. § 841{a) 1) (Counts 13 and 14}; p&ssessi(};“: with intent to
distribute marijuana in vielation of 21 US.C. § 841{a)1) {Counts 15, 16, 17 and
18); importation of marijuana in violation of 21 U.85.C. § 952(a) (Counts [9, 20
and 21); unlawful usc of a communication facility in violation of 21 U.S.C. §
843(b) (Count 24); and conducting a criminal enterprise in violation ot 21 U.8.C. §
848 (Count 30). A copy of the Indictment is attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Thus,

Mr. Martorano was convicted for both conspiracy to distribute drugs in violation of
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21 LLS.C. § 846 (Counts | and 2} and supervising a continuing criminal enterprise
in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 848 based on the same drug distribution enterprise.
{Count 300

On September 20, 1984, Mr. Martorano was scntenced to a general
undivided sentence of life imprisonment without parole. The Court did not state
the penalty assessed as to each individual count. See Judgment and Commitment
Order attached hereto as Exhibit 2,

Following a remand from the United States Court of Appeals for the Third
Circuit, the district court, on April 27, 1988, reimposed the same gencral scntonce
of life imprisonment without parole. See Judgment and Commitment Order
attached hereto as Exhibit 3. On August 2, 1988, the district court amended s
April 27, 1988 Judgment and Commitment Order to include several convictions
that were inadvertently omitted from that Order. See Order of August 2, 1988
attached hereto as Exhibit 4.

In 2007, Mr. Martorano, through former counsel, filed a motion {o correct

illegal sentence pursuant to former Rule 35{a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

! The time period of the Scction 846 congpiracies charged in Counts 1 and 2

overlaps with that of the Section 848 continuing criminal enterprise offense
charged in Count 30. The time period covered in the Indictment was from January
1981 untit the date of the Indictment, September 19, 1983,

B
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Procedure in which he asserted that his sentence was illegal. On October 19, 2007,
this Court denied the motion,

On February 6, 2009, Mr. Martorano {iled & pro se motion to correct illcgal
sentence pursuant to former Rule 35(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
On June 5, 2009, the government filed its response thereto. On June 6, 2009, this
Court denied the pro se motion. However, this Court’s June 6, 2009 Order does
not provide that it was mailed to Mr. Martorano and Mr. Martorano never received
a copy of it. On November 15, 2010, Mr. Martoranoe first learned about that Order
when his counsel spoke to this Court’s deputy clerk who stated that it did not
appear that Mr. Martorano was notified of this Court’s June 6, 2009 Qrder.
Indead, because Mr. Martorano was not nofified of that Order, on June 15, 2009,
Mr. Martorano filed a Reply to the government’s response to his pro se motion to
correct illegal sentence not knowing that his wotion had already been denied.
Because this Court did not notify Mr. Martorano of its June &, 2009 Order denying
his motion to correct illegal sentence, Mr. Martorano was denied an opportunity o
request reconsideration of the motion and was denied his right to appeal from the

Order.
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C.  The Court Tmposed An IHegal General Sentence.

As previously explained, the Court in this casc imposed a general sentence
of life imprisonment with no parole on all counts instead of specifying individual
sentences for ecach offense. Significantly, the Third Circuit recently held that this
form of sentence, known as a “general sentence,” is illegal. United States v. Ward,
2010 WL 4230795 (3d Cir. 2010 unpublished).” The Third Circuit reasoned that
“as a result of the general nature of the sentence, neither we nor Ward can
determine whether it was legal as to particular counts.” Ward, 2010 WL 4230795
*5. Referring to the district court’s imposition of a general sentence of 25 years on
multiple counts, the Third Circuit further explained, “We do not know whether the
Court intended to impose a 25 year sentence on each count to run concurrently
which would clearly be illegal considering the statutory maximums on certain
counts - or whether the Courl had some other sentence in mind, and accordingly ...
we will remand for resentencing. %4 Other courts have also held that such a
“general sentence” is illegal. United States v. Moriarty, 429 F.3d 1012, 1025 (117

Cir. 2005, United States v. Woodard, 938 F.2d 1255, 1256-38 (11" Cir. 1991)(per

B
s

As previously explained, an unopposed motion to have Ward become a
published decision is presently pending in the Third Circuit.

-7~
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curium), United States v. Scott, 664 F.2d 264 (11™ Cir. 1981); Benson v. United
States, 332 F.2d 288 (5" Cir. 1964).

General sentences in multi-count cases have long been disapproved in the
Third Circuit. See United States v. Corson, 449 F.2d 544, 551 (3d Cir. 1971 ){en
banc). In United States v, Rose, 215 F2d 017, 630 (3d Cir, 1954), referring to the
imposition of “a ‘lump’ sentence” on multiple counts, the Third Cireuit wrote,
“[Wie are strongly of the opinion that it is highly desirable that the trial judge in
imposing sentence on an indictment containing more than one count deals
separately with each count.”

Adhering to the tormal requirement of count-by-count sentences helps
ensure that the sentence is legal as to every count and that all statutory
requirements applicable to the sentencing are satisfied.  See Ward, 2010 WL
4230795 *5. For example, in this case, the sentence of life imprisonment without
parele cxceeds the maximum allowable sentence on 1§ of the 19 counts. During

the time period of the Indictment herein, the statutory maximum for the offenses

; Compare United States v. Corson, 449 F.2d 344 (3d Cire. 1971 ¥en banc)
{where so intended by Congress, as under “pyramided” offenses in bank robbery
statute, multiple counts of conviction may support a single, "merped” sentence);
Untied States v. Xavier, 2 F.3d 1281, 1291.92 (3d Cir. 1993 where Congress
intended to allow multiple convictions under different statutes constituting the
“same offense,” court should “impose a general sentence .. for a term not
exceeding the maximum permissible sentence on that count which carries the
greatest maximum senfence.” {cittation omitted).

.8
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charged in Counts | 10 3, 11, 13, 14, 16 and 18 was 15 years imprisonment. The
statutory maximum for the offenses charged in Counts 4, 6, # and 10 {possession
with intent to distribute methaqualone) was five years imprisonment. The statutory
maximum for the offenscs charged in Counts 15, 17 and 19 to 21 {marijuana
offenses invelving 1000 pounds or less) was also five years imprisonment. Count
24, which charged the unlawiul use of a communication facility in vielation of 21
U.S.C. § 843(b), had a four-year maximum. The “general sentence” imposed on
Mr. Martorano was therefore illegal,

The required remedy is to vacate Mr. Martorano’s general sentence and
resentence him anew with a specific sentence on each count afler consideration of
all of the pertinent sentencing factors. Ward, 2010 WL 4230745 *5 (vacating
illegal “general sentence” and directing the distriet court, on remand, o specify the
sentence on cach count to which the defendant pled), Jones v. United States, 224
F.3d 1251, 1259-60 (11" Cir. 2000)holding that the proper remedy where a
“aeneral senlence”™ has been imposed is to vacate the senience for resentencing on
each count irrespective of the intention of the sentencing judge when imposing that
“general sentence”).

Former Rule 35(a) is the proper legal vehicle for a Court to correct an illegal

“general sentence.” Indeed, in Henson, supra, the Court held that a defendant’s
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“general sentence” was an “illegal sentence” within the meaning of former Federal
Rule of Criminal Procedure 35(a) simply because it was a “general sentence.”
Accordingly, the Benson Court granted the defendant’s motion to correct his illegal
sentence pursuant to former Rule 35(a) and remanded to the district court for
resentencing,

At such a resentencing, Mr. Martorano will show, imfer afia, that, when he
was sentenced in 1984, the U.S. Probation Officer’s Parale Guideline Worksheet
prepared by the probation officer responsible for Mr. Martorano’s PST provided
that Mr, Martorano’s parole guidelines dictated a parole guideline of between 40-
52 months.’ See Exhibit 5 attached hereto. However, Judge John B. Hannum
unexpectedly sentenced Mr. Martorano to life imprisonment without parole

although Mr. Martorano accepted responsibility for the offenses he committed, he

' Under the old sentencing system, the U.LS, Probation Office would compute the
parole guidelines as part of the sentencing process to provide information to the
Court, counsel and the defendant. Ultimately the parole guideline determination
would play a critical role in determining the actual release from prison and be
subject to the actual sentence imposed by the Court. Generally, a defendant who
received a regular adult sentence would have to serve one-third of the sentence
before becoming eligible for parole, although a Court could make a defendant
immediately eligible for parole. In either case, at the time, the guideline
computation system was an effort to provide guidance and some uniformity in both
actual sentencing and actual release. See, 18 U.S.C.§4205(a) (eligible after 1/3 of
any sentence greater than 1 year, or 10 years of a life sentence or senfence greater
than 30 years); 18 U.S.C.E 4205(0)2) (immediately eligible for parole).

~10-
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was a first time offender, and none of the charges were for violent crimes. Rather
than becoming embittered, Mr. Martorano has spent the 27 years that he has been
imprisoned as o model prisoner who helps others in extraordinary ways. More
specifically, while imprisoned, Mr. Martorano became involved in creative writing
as g mernital release from the harsh physical reality of prison life. He learned how
to write from an immnate who had been a college professor. In 1997, a small
publishing house in Canada published one of his novels, Pain Grows 4 Platinum
HKose, and Mr. Martorano has written many other manuscripts.

Convinced that a creative outlet could benefit all prisoners, Mr. Martorano
petitioned for writing classes inside the prison. Then he hecame BOP certified to
teach them. He pow teaches reading and writing classes to inmates, Mr,
Martorano has been teaching reading and writing classes since 1892, Thousands of
inmates have obtained Adult Continuing Education Cerlificates as a result of
completing Mr. Martorano’s classes.

In addition, after hearing inmates’ tragic and familiar stories, Mr. Martorano
began mentoring first-time offenders entering the penitentiary and, later
volunteering for the prison’s suicide watch., He has obtained certificateg from the

BOP pertaining to suicide prevention which he uses to counsel suicidal inmates.

~-1i-
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Mr. Martorano has also obtained certification from the BOP to be a frained mentor
for prisoners preparing 1o reenter society.

Mr. Martorano has written newsletters calling on inmates to avoid violence
and cducate themsclves, He joined Coleman FCI's NAACP Chapter and soon
after became the first white member elected to its Executive Board, In short. a
radical transformation has occurred in George Martorano which is evident to all
who come in contact with him and will also be evident to this Court at a
resentencing.

D.  The Violation Of The Double Jeopardy Clause.
(1) Sentencing Mr, Martorano for a Drug Conspiracy and
Supervising a Continuing Criminal Enterprise Violates the
Double Jeopardy Clause.

In Rutledge v. United Stares, S17 U8, 292 (1996), the Supreme Court held
that the crime of conspiracy to distribute drugs in violation of 21 US.C. § 846 15 a
lesser included offense of supervising a continuing criminal enterprise in violation
of 21 1L8.C. § B48 and, therefore, a defendant’s convichion and concurrent
sentences for both of those offenses violates the Double Jeopardy Clause’s
“presumption against allowing multiple punishments for the same crime....” 7d. at
303, Accordingly, the Ruwiedge Court concluded that “one of pefitioner’s

convictions, as well as its concurrent sentence, is unauthorized punishment tor a
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separate offense and must be vacated.” Rutledge, 517 U.S. at 307 (quoting Ball v.
United States, 470 U.S. 856, 864 (1985)(emphasis added).

As previously explained, the Third Circuit in Ward, 2010 WL 4230795 *5,
noted that a general sentence on multiple counts can be interpreted as imposing
concurrent sentences on those counts. The Ward Court, relying upon Rutledge,
supra, further noted that a general sentence on multiple cor}victions does not cure a
Double Jecopardy problem. Ward, 2010 WL 4230795 *5 n. 8. Thus, Mr.
Martorano’s general sentence for conspiring to distribute drugs and supervising a
continuing criminal enterprise can be interpreted as imposing concurrent sentences
for those violations and plainly violates the Double Jeopardy Clause.

When a defendant is convicted and sentenced for a continuing criminal
enterprise offense and a lesser-included drug distribution conspiracy offense, the
district court has the discretion to decide which conviction and sentence to vacate.
Ball, 470 U.S. at 861. In Ball, the Supreme Court held that possession of a firearm
15 a lesser included offense of receipt of a fircarm.  To alleviate the double-
punishment problem of being convicted and sentenced for both offenses, the Court
remanded the case and explained that it “is for the District Court, where the
sentencing responsibility resides, to exercise its discretion to vacate one of the

underlying convictions.” fd. al 864,

-13-
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Courts of Appeal have also recognized that, where a defendant has been
convicted and sentenced for continuing criminal enterprise and drug conspiracy
offenses, the district court may vacate either the conviction and sentence on the
continuing criminal entetprise or the conviction and sentence on the conspiracy
count. See e.g., Umited States v. Hutchinson, 573 F.3d 1011, 1022 (l(}ih Cir. 2009}
(*remand[ing] this matter to the district court with instructions to vacatc Mr,
Hutchinson’s conviction on either the drug conspivacy charge or the CCE
charge” Yemphasis added); Robinson v. United States, 196 F.3d 748, 754 (7" Cir.
1999 “remandfing] to the district court with instructions fo vacate [the
defendant’s] conviction and sentence under gither the CCE count or the conspiracy

count....” {cmphasis added).

Py "
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(2) The Double Jeopardy Violation in this Case has Resulted in
an“Illegal Sentence” Within the Meaning of Former Rule 35(a} of
the Federal Rales of Criminal Pracedure.

A sentence is illegal within the meaning of former Rule 35 if it is
“constitutionally invalid” in any respect. Hill v. United Stares, 368 U8, 424, 430
(1962).  See also eg. United States v. Hovsepian, 359 F.3d 1144 (9" Cir.
2004 an “illegal sentence” under former Rule 33(a) is “one which is ... in
violation of the constitution™), In United States v. Garmany, 498 F . Supp.2d 125]
(D. Ariz. 2007), a case that is strikingly similar to Mr. Martorano’s case, the Court
explained that it had granted the defendant’s motion to correet his illegal sentence
pursuant to former Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 35(a) because the
defendant’™s concurrent sentences for a drug conspiracy under Section 846 and a
continuing criminal enterprise under Scction 848 violated the Double Jeopardy
Clause of the Constitution and the holding of Rutledge. supra,

Furthermore, a host of other courts have held that a sentence is illegal within
the meaning of former Rule 35(a) if it violates the Double Jeopardy Clause of the
Constitution.  United States v. Golay, 560 F.2d 866, §70 (8% Cir. 1977) {“[a]
senfence which violates the double jeopardy clause is clearly illegal under
Fed R.Crim.P. 357);, United States v. Mack, 494 F.2d 1204 (8™ Cir, 1974) {*|t|he

proposition is well-settled that a sentence which violates the Double Jeopardy

-15-
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Clause is an illegal sentence which can be challenged at any time”), United States
v. Pavlico, 961 F.2d 440, 443 (4"’ Cir. 1992)(*a Rule 35(a) motion challenging an
illegal sentence may be brought... when the sentence imposed...violates the Double
Jeopardy Clause”); United States v. Henderson, 968 F.2d 1219 (7" Cir.
1992)(ruling that illegal sentences under old Rule 35 “include those violating the
Double Jeopardy clause”).

Accordingly, sentencing Mr. Martorano for a drug conspiracy and a
continuing criminal enterprise in violation of the Double Jeopardy Clause of the
Constitution, was an “illegal sentence” within the meaning of former Rule 35(a).

L. Mr. Martorano’s Motion Under Former Rule 35(a)

Of The Federal Rules Of Criminal Procedure Is Not

Procedurally Barred.

Former Rule 35(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure is available to
individuals whose offenses were committed prior to November 1, 1987. See e.g.,
United States v. Landrum, 93 F.3d 122, 125 (4lh Cir. 1996); United States v. Basey,
185 Fed. Appx. 344 (5™ Cir. 2006). All of the offenses in the Indictment in this
case occurred prior to November 1, 1987. Mr. Martorano is therefore entitled to

proceed under former Rule 35(a). That rule allows an individual to bring a motion

to correct an illegal sentence “at any time.”

-16-
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The United States Supreme Court and other courts have held that successive
Rule 35{a) mtions are permissible and are not barred by the doctrine of res
judicata. Heflin v, United States, 358 ULR. 415, 418 n. 7 (1959); United States v.
Sia, 104 F.3d 348 *2 (1* Cir. 1996)unpublished); Ekberg v. United States, 167
F.2d 380, 384 (1" Cir. 1948); Gant v. United States, 308 F.2d 728 (5 Cir. 1962),
See also United States v. Basey, 185 Fed. Appx. 344 (5" Cir. 2006) (unpublished),
As explained by the Court in Ekbery, 167 F.2d al 384:

Since under Rule 38, the sentencing court may correct an
illegal sentence ‘at any time’, even after the term has
expired, we think it clear that the court below would have
had power to entertain and grant [the defendant’s] second
motion, notwithstanding its denial of the earlier motion to
the same effect, assuming the motion was a meritorious
one, If convinced of its previous error, the sentencing
court should have continuing power to correct its own
illegal sentence.

Even if this were not so, consideration of the issues in this motion would be
mandated because, in this Court’s prior written Orders herein, this Court has never
addressed what has now been squarely recognized by the Third Circuit in Word: 2
defendant’s “general sentence” on multiple counts can be interpreted as imposing
concurrent sentences on those counts and such a sentence is “clearly ... Hlegal”

where, as in the instant case, the generul sentence exceeds the maximum allowable

sentenice on some of those counts, See Ward, 2010 WL 4230795 *S (emphasis

-17-
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added). We respectfully submit that, notwithstanding this Court’s previous rulings,
this Court has never addressed Ward supra, or the multiple problems inherent in a
“general sentence” as cxplicated in Ward  Indeed, under Ward, a “general
sentence” on multiple counts i illegal even where the seniernce as to one of those
counts, as here, is within the staturory maximum,

Furthermore, since this Court did not provide Mr. Murtorano with a copy of
its June 6, 2009 Order, he was denied the opportunity to timely request
reconsideration of it and was also denied his right to appesl from it. See e.g.,
Ekberg v. United States, 167 F.2d 380, 383 (1 Cir. 1948) (An order denying a
motion 1o correct an illegal sentence under former Rulc 35(a) is an appealable
order). Under these circumstances, it would be a manifest injustice to bar Mr.

Martorano from obtaining review of the issues raised herein.

-1 R-
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CONCLUSION

For all of the foregoing reasons, Mr. Martorano respectiully requests that
this Court grant his motion to correct illegal sentence andior for reconsideration
and/or for appropriate rclief, vacate his sentence, and order a resentencing and any
such other relief as this court deems appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

George Martorano

By Counsel

BLACK, SREBNICK, KORNSPAN &
STUMPF, P.AL

201 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 1300
Miarm, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305/371-6421

Facsimile: 305/358-20
s/ Roy Black > //) M_.

ROY BLACK, ESQUIRE
Florida Bar No. 126088

MARCIA J. SILVERS, P.A.

2937 Southwest 27" Avenue, Suite 101
Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: 305/774-5144

Facsimile: 305/446-6150 _
s/ Marcia J. Silvers ,/ fares Sl
MARCIA J. SILVERS, ESQUIRE

Florida Bar No. 342453
o e
s/Theodore Simon (’"‘/ ’%};

THEODORE SIMON, ESQUIRE
Local Counsel

1600 Market Street, 14™ Floor
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103
Telephone: 215/563-5350

Facsimile: 215/563-8798
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on this }E day of November 2010 1

cleetronreaity (iled the foregoing document with the Clerk of the Court usmg-

t}&&mraH-cotm&el—ef-mcesd—-
i - WUJ- @/JZU!’NJZ 0

cop b ko o aemw
Hoce Clr Cht ‘qui 19103

s/ Theodore Simon ) -
THEODORE SIMON, ESQUIRE

K

FILED
NOV 2 9 2010

MICHAEL E. KUNZ, Clerk
By Dep. Clerk
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EXHIBET 1
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I TEE UNTTED STATES DISTRICT OOURT

FOR THE EASTTRN DISTRICT OF PIIOISVIVANIA
wwwwwwwww s 1 e CRIMINET ne _B3-00314
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Ldxr celgndznls herein, hmowmngly end THENTIONEL Y g wnlasil Ty

G ety

. UV I S :
1 et BRITEC NNZELNET Znd WL earh Stngr,

"

nrThANe, conmepive, comfedersi

)

and with othey co-comspirznors koom g wnlooem to the feand Jov, o

cistribute end pessess with the intent o distribure he=edin, 2 Schedole

nerestice coug contrelled substence, Im o vwiolatiem of Title 21, imvized

Sveces (ode, Secuion 841,

2. It was pare of the conspiracy ther defendemr GROUGE MARTORAND

would and did arvange to purchese lavge asrnmis of heroin For

distriburion in Poiladelphis.

3. It wag Dorvher part of the conspiracy that defendsnr GEORCE

MARTORANG would and did meer with defendsmy YRCHAZL YOONGRLOOD o
deterzine whe ouantity of hevoin ther MICRSTL YORCRLOD could

disyribute in Pniladeivhia through his distridetion network.

4 T was fiorther parvt of the consniracy wat defendomr CARY

- ol

ESVITT wemiid assist in the transportation of the heroin,
5. Iz was Durther part of the comspirecy thar defendent KEVIN

RATEIH would and did act 28 2 commmircsrive link between cefendant

GEORGE MARTORANG and the suppliers of the hevein and would and did

B

confirm the rrustworthiness of defendent MIGSAEL YOUNGELOOD to ‘t:he
spppliers of the heroin.

6. It wes further part of the conspirgey that celendant GEORGE
MARTIORANG would snd did purchase tue Wilegrams of high purity heroin for

600,000,
It was Aurther paxy of the congpivecy that defendent GEURGE

F ™ -

MARTORANG would and did pav §50, 000 as "Fronr ~oney'' for the two
2’1 - D C

kilograms of heroin, with the balance of 8350,000 to be paid within o

waaks of raceint of the heroin.

t’\__\’!
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8. It was Further paxt ol the conspirany Thet deferdany SLBERT
TAGTLLA, sks SLIPPERY, zcting oo benslf of defemcant GECRGE MARIORAND,
would and did take possession of the oo kilogresws of heroin ar Frideyv's
Restaurant in Philadelphis, Permzylvenia

OVERT &CTS

In Awrtherance of the comspivacy znd to efiect the ooiects rthereof,
the defendants and co-conspivators commirved the IZollowing overt acis,
awng vthers, in the Esstern Distmict of Pemsyivania snd elsevhere:

. On oy sbour Noverber 1, 1982 defendomr GECRGD MaRTORAND had 2

put

meaning &b the Bellevae Stratiord hote! in Pniledsiphiz, Fermsvlvaniz,
2. On or sbour Noverber 8, 19RY ) defendant CIORGE FARTRAND hed &

meerine with defendent MICHALL YOMUEIOD 2t the Marviotp Hotel in

Friladelpniz, Permsylvania,

7, On oor aboet Novemher 2. 1982 dﬁf&ﬁﬁm’ékﬁ%jﬁi{ﬁﬁ CIROELOOD made

a

z telephone call To a prisoner at holmesbuzg Prisom in Palladelphis

Permeyivania.
L. On or about Novemer 13, 1882, defendant KEVIN RONIN had 2
meating &t ¢he Franklin Flaze Hotel in Priladelphiz, Pemmsylvandia.
5. On or abour Novesber 17, 1982, defendemt KEVIN RAMKIN had =

relephone comversation in Pliladelphiz, Permsylvania.

6, On or about November 19, 1382, defendent ALIIRT LANGEILA, aka
CLIPPERY, assisted in the comring of $50,000 at the Franilin Plaza
Horel in Philadelphia, Permsylvenia.

7. On or ebout Novesber 24, 1987, defendant ALBIRT LARGELLZ, aka
SLTOPERY, craveled to Fridsy's Resteuwrsnt in Pnilsdelvhis, Pemmsylvanie.

£11 in iolation of Title 23, Unised Stztes Code, Section 846.

o
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Tz CRAID JURY FURTHZR CHRRCTS:

1. Thar Trom on or abour Jaosary 1981, un oo on or about rhe date

of che Indietment, GIORGE MARTORAND, ae OUGEDY, MICHATL VOUINGELOOD, axa
SO0, BIVIN REWIN, ALBIND LANGELLA sz SLIPFIRY, PAll, COMRE, GARY

FEWITT, ANTHOWY CIANERANT, Jim0 DUeREDD, DDRARD DUFREISNE, TROUS

DiCICCo, RORERY DACICCD, RICHARD GLANGRANT s C:IZCH, LOULS CIRRY k=

TAT 1LOGIE, JC0tFn BORADIES, defendants hereinm, louowingly and
intenmionally &id wmlawfully cobine. conspive, confederste, and agree

together and with each other, and with ciher oo-conspirearors known &

mknoen Lo the Grand Jury, to distrimose 23d possess with the inrent oo

disrribute cocaine, & Schedule 1T naveetic eomprolled substence, and
methaguzlone {(queaiudes), & Sghedale 1D non-narcotic drug controlled
subatEnce, and meribusma, z Sthedye I NOTTIAT et £ drag conreolled

sohetence, in violation of Title 21, United Stares Code, Section 841,

2. It was paal of (he comspivacy thar defendant GEORGE
worrld and did act es a drug wivlesaler in che distribution of large
smonts of concrolled substemces in the Philadelohis ares, including
roceine, quasludes, maritmgnz, and rethemohetssiine.

3. It was further part of the coxspirery thet defendant GEORGE
MARTORAND werald and did estsblish a dnug nerwork to receive and
distribute the conrrolled subsiances o the Priladeiphiz zrea.

&. 1t was further paxt of tMe coueniracy that defendent GEOKGE

MARTORAND would end did cperate his énug network in a corporate-iile

fashiom.

= MARTORERD
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2. Tvowes Duzther part of the consnivecy that defendamt ANTWOTY

ToARITMR ALY L, - e a? 3 - - A e — a e
CIANrsAil wag, av vimes, in charge of he etheooheraming and meritceaz

&

segments of the drug operation and would and did keév records of these
Transactions.

6. Ir was further part of rhe comspirecy thao defendenr JOHN
DUFRESIE wes, et rimes, in charge of the coczine amd guazlude SEEENTS
ui the drug operation and would and did Keep records of these
TransSactions,

7. It was lurther part of the conspivacy ther defendamts ALEERT
LARGLIA, eke SLIFPERY, IUHARD GLANGRINTZ, ekg CHEERCHE | ERIARD DUFRESHE,
LOULS CIRRE, aka FPAT LOUIE, and JOSEFT BONADTED would ang ¢&id azssist

defendant GEORGE MARTORANG in the distriducion of controlled substamces

by being part of delendsnt MARTORAN) ¢ "support stefl,

e
* " - - - "
I vhe coaspiracy -vhar defendany CDURGT

e

8. It was further par:
MARTORARD would and did nold weelly mesrings with defendents ANTHORY

T g ey — R AT A, o - e e = i . s
CIANTRANT JU DUrRRSNL Znd omher co-CongpIrATeYs To discuss rhe

LR
previous week's diug sales, payments, and outstanding debrs.

5, Ir wes further parr of the ecospliracy that defemcant CEORGE
MARTORANG would and did purchese his cocaine from defendant PAUL MBS

znd oTher co-~conspirators in Florids for 542,500 o 851,000 per kilogram

F oannaine,

10, Ir was furrher parv of the coospiracy thay deferndiant GECRGE

MARTORANDS would and did paorchase three to five kilograms of cocaine at 2
' i
time.
1. It was further part of the comspiracy that detendanc LUWARD
DUTRESHE would and did transport the cocaine from Florids to

26
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Léo itowes Durcher sert of the comstirscy that delsndsmr G007
e Yoy . AU R O T g s ST P L ablerer g n e VR SN
MaPTORANG would end did ngve defendgnt JOFT TUTRISNT and other

cowcomsplracers dilute or Tout'' the coczine, rthereby procducing

sodivionsl cocaines for resals.

(SN ]

13, Ir was Zurther pert of the comgpivacy st defendany CIIRD

4

logrem &n

ut

FARTORARD would and did sell the coczine for 562.000 pe

51,900 per oumce.

14, Iv was further pert of the conspirvecy vher defendant CRORCE

HMARTORAND would and did sell betueen Iar to eight Xilograms of coczine
2 month.
15, ip was Surther part of (he conspiracy ther delendany GIORGD

ARICRAC would and did purchase cuzzludes from derfgndant PAUL OS5 In

guznrivies of 100,000 and at prices of §.50 to 3,65 a plece.

%

"t =~ L. 4 % - R S T
16, It was further part of rhe comepirzey <npt dofendant GUORGD

FARTORAND would and id sell quaesaludes in Phdladelphia for g winoleszle

mce of SL.1U per quazlude Veash” or $1.Z5 per quaslude “un

"o

consigrment’’.
17. It wes fuxrther part of the conspirecy thet defendant GEIRGT

MARTORAND wordld and did sell hmdreds of themsande of quasivdes per
year,

18. It was further part of the comspiracy thet defendent RIGHRD
STANCRANTE, aka CHEECH, woeld and did gollect and meintain custody of
MARTORAIG s drug momey.

19. Tt was further part of rhe cimspiracy that defendent CEORCE
VARTORAND would and did purchese marilwma in lerge quamtities froo

meritumns suppliers for resale in the Filadslphia area.
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3

20, Ip was Tumiher parv of the coo-wiracy thar defendans GEMRT

Lo

MARIURAND would and did srvenge with oeriniee growers in Jomadczs o
divectly purchase sinsemille and commercizl grade maritama.

2. T¢ was further paxt of the comspiracy thar GEORGE MARTORANO

1.

world ang did pay $30 to $50 2 pound for the commercizl prade of
merilaang in Jonmsica.

urther part of the comepiracy ther defendant GEORGE

Fh

VIBE

™k

Z. 3

It

FARTURAMD would make pavoffc o Jameicm law enforcement officials for

Twrovection” of his merihuana deslings.

23, Ir wes Purdher paxt of the cmspiracy thet defendznr GRORGE

Trom Jdsmaiss to the Undred Slates.

‘ 24, Ir was further pert of the cmspiracy thet defendast CEORGE
MerTORAND end defendsnt GARY EEWITT would and did purchase mm 2irstrip
in Floridz vo use for lxporoing the meribmsna.

é 2%, o wge fuwther pert of he coasciracy thet defendent GEORCE
MARTORARD gmd defendant XKEVIN RAMKIN would and did arrenpt to porchase
gn aazstrip in Permwyvlverne to uee for importipg the reriinenz,

6. It was fuzther part of r.’n&— conspliracy thar defendant GARY
HEWTTT wonld and did £1y the mariluane fron Jemeics and smaggle it into
the United States in rlorida.

27. I was Duxther parc of the concpizacy rhet defendant GEGRE
MARTORANG would and did have the marihims trensported in trucks and
vecrearional vehicles from Fleovide te Pniladzliphia.

78. It wes furthey parT ¢of the conspiracy that defendant CEURLE

MARTORARD wronld and did sell the comrereial grede of maribuenz in

ELy 4

> Philacelshiz Tor $320 to 3335 & pomd.


http:S'1n.1.gg.Le

P

Case 2:83-cr-00314-GP  Document 235  Filed 11/30/10 Page 29 of 72

70 T g m S we P : .
- Lrowac urther PETL DI TRE Lumgniracy then defendanre YOOWLN
B LEDDEDLE i

g
N b

IR FYYY miea Y0 THRCS DEOTONN el DO o 14 S 214
CURGELOOD, axe BLOOD, THOWR DICIOR0 m7 7O8T3T THCICED would aaf did

purchase coczine, gquesludes, znd merPemz Froo defendant CEOBGT

MRRTORAND Jor distribucion in Philadels™iaz.

Lat
£

It was Sorher part of the comepiracy ther defendamr GRORGE
PRIGIURAND wowld znd did use 2linses & Zglse idenrificetion in the
rames of George Mzsters, Ralph Toscano, Jezmes Seesc, Jom Dsposito znd
Jom Shore =nd would end did direct Wis comspivarors to use zlizsec =md

felse ldentificarion,
310 Ir was further part of the comgsizacy vher defendant GEORGD
MARTORAND would and did Vlaander” hls doug profivs through legitimere
businesses,
320 It wes Turther pext of the comsoiracy thar defendant STOHGE
MARTORANG would erd aid invest his drvg prefize 9o legirirste businesses

and would and did use defencdant KEVIH ROKIN, zn zttorney, as a 'Sromy”
o parchess the legitilare businesses &d concesl and protect
MARTORANG s inrverests in then.
23, Lt was Duxther pezt of the conspivacy that defendanr CECREE
MARTORANG would and did Sother conces! his ipvestmenr of drug profits
in legitimete businesses tirough false documentvation mispresenting that
gefendant KEVIN RAKIN horrowed funds o inwvest in the businesses.

34, 1t was further part of the congpiracy thet defendant KEVIN

RANKIN would eng odd sct a8 a cozmumitcenive linmk bemween defendimt

) CRORGE MARIORANG and hiis ¢o-conmspiraters and dous suppliers.

35, Iv was further part of the comspiracy that defendemt CBORGE

MARTORARD would and d&id evrempt to use the gppesrznce of &
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etrornev-client relationship with cefendemz TV BAEDT <o srotecs the

Fud

i_liegal crug operation from detection ov law enforcoment muithorities.

36. It swas Aorher parr of the conspivacy that defendamr KXV
RAKRIN, ‘oowing of the ongoing drug activities of defendant GRORGT
PARTORAND, would and did advise defendss MARTORAY how ro evoid
gelection by lavw snforcawent suthorities.

37. Iz wes fuxther part of the congpizacy that defendenr KEVIN
RANEIN, knowing of rhe ongolng drue zctivirties of defendent MARTORANG,
woala and did agree to repressnt MAPTURAE s &y envplovess in the event

[ vl

0 arrest in order o protect delendert MARTURAND and prevent mwone

- - Fond - L - .
irem cooperating with law enforcerent officials,

In furtherance of The consplzacy and to effect the odiwcts thereof,
the dafendents znd co-comspiracovs comdrred the Tollowing ovarc zers, |
smong others, in the Lastern District of Pamsviveds and eliseubnere:

T, Om ooy shour . 1982 delenwisnzs CEORSE MATIURANG mnd

KEVIN RAEIN had 2 meebing 2t the Szlom Bastaurent in Philzdelphds,

Permsylvenia. . :

2. On or about Julv 27, 1982, delencemcs GECRGE MARIURANO, LOVIS
CIRRI, ke FaT LOUTE, JOSEFH BONADIZS, and KEVIN RANKIE had & meeting ar
the Bellevue Stratford Hotel in Prilacelohia, Permevlvania.

28, 1982 defencznt RACHARD GIANGRANTL, zke

e

3. On or abour July
CYEECH, delivered $20,300 te GEORET MUATORAND gt the WESLlowers
Rasvsureznt in Philzadelphia, Permsvivanis.

¥, (Un or about September I, .tEL, defendsmug GEORGE MARGURAND and

Ay et

KEVII? RAKIN pade g telephone call Syow Thiladelphia to Mizml, Florids.

250
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5. Onoor zbout Seprevber 18, 1987, defendenus GUOAGE MARTORAND,

3 ¥ o — i = — 4 . .
CGARY HEWNITT, end ANTHONY CIANFRANT rzc & mgerisg 20 the Veswiorr Sove

in Pniladelphis, Permgylvanis.
6. OUn or sbout Cetobey 1., L1982, delfenders OB0RGE MaRTORANO and
MICHARL YOURCELOCD had & meeting 2t the Deliewus Stracford Hotel in

Friladelphie, Permsylvenisz,

[

7. Onoor ebout Ooteber 11, 1982, defendzme MICHREDL YOURNGHLODD made

& telepnone cell te & prisomer av the folmesburg Prisen in Philadelpniz,

Permsylvanis,

&. On or aboutr Ouiober 15, 1982, defendgny CGARY HENDIT inporved

9. On or ebvar Novesher 7, 1982, casiendents }{T“L\ DIFRESHE and

JOSEFE BONADIES wnlosded epproximately 870 pounds of merifauma in
Bellmmsr , New Jersev. "

10. On or abour Novezber 8, 1982, dafendants GEORGE MARTORANO,
KEVIN RefZlIN, GARY HowlTT, pnd ALBRRT LaNGEIL4A akg SLIPPIRY, had a
mgering &t the North FPhiladelphiz Ajrperv in Frilazdelphniz, Permsylvenda.

11, On oy zbour November 74, 1982, defendent CIORCE MARTORANG gave
deferndant JOIN DUFRESNE asproximatelv $49 800 in cash and 50,000 tablevs
of & corrrolied substance.

12, On or sbout Jzrmzry 13, 1983, defendsnt GARY HEWIIT flew &
single engine airplene frop Florids to jamwica.

13, On or abour Februsry 1, 1983, defendeyt PAUL COBS sold

approximetaly 200,000 péblets of 2 comtrolled sohstance In FL.

Taurderdele, YVierida.
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14, On or zbour Tebrvary 5, 1983, dafendeny THORS DICICOD placed
somroscmarely 91,000 teblets of 2 contwolled subsumice i an sutoronile
at the Fraoklin Plaze pazidng lot in Failadelpniz, Pemmevivanda,

15, On or shout Tebruary &, 1983, defenders CIURGE HARTORAND,
THMAS [RCTC0D,. ROBIRT DACTOO0, ALITRY LANGILLA, skz SLIPPIRY, and LOTIS
CIRRT, aka FAT LOUIE, had z meeting in Yesdon, Pemsyivenia.

oy

16, Om opr zboun Mareh 1, 1982, defencanrs CEORCT MARTORAND znd PALL

COMBS made 2 Telepnome call ro Mhami, vlorida.

217 4n wiolation of Title 27, United Staztes Code, Ssection BLG,
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y L e —
N P o
[ O S U

THE GRANGD JURY FUREEER GRARGTS

That on or about Noverber 24, 1587, in Fhiladsizhiz, in the Zzsvern

Tisrricr of Pevmeylvania,

ﬁwi};;
T

£ MARTORAND, aka COWBDY
At -—_-{3-»;

BT ok =i t ¢
SHCEA, exa SLIPPLRY

gefendsnts, kmowingly end imvenrionelly did omlarfully possess with the

inrent no distribute approximsvaly two kileograms of hercin, e Schedole
narcovic drug contwolled substance.

Try vimiapion of Tirie 21, United States fode, Seorion 843{a3(1).

4
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QU 7R

P

tmn GRED JURY FURIHER CHARCTS.
That on or abour the end of Jelv 1982, in Pniladelprda, im the
Fagrarn Disvzict of Permoylivenis,

CELRG

I

MARTORANG, aka COROY

defencenmt, knowingly and intentionelliv dic wmlsvflly sttampt 1o possess
wieh the intent te disrribure approwizerely 100,000 ceblets of
zechagualone fousaindes), a Scheduls 1T nonensrootic doug controliled

substance, n viglation of Tivie 21, Unized Stares Code, Section

R

B&i{ay(l

Tn wislation of Tivle 21, Unirted Srzzas Code, Sectiom BLS.
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D GRAND JURY FURTHERR (HARGES:

That on or gbout the end of Ioly 1987, in Fnilzdelphis, in the
mesterm Disrrict of Permsylvarda,
van, G025
defendant, knowingly and invemciemelly &é wnlawfullv aroept to

disvribute =nd cause ne be {isUributed gpprordmeresiv 100,000 tablevs of
mathaqualone {cusaludes), e Bchedule Tl mom-narcotic drug controlled
substence, wn violation of Titvle 21, Urized Stares Cods, Secmion

BLitay(ly),

In violation of Ticle 21, Urioed Suetes Cods, Ssotion B840,

-,

A
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I"\(‘:’ ‘Vivr CW

TEE GRAD JURY TURTHER CHARGES.

Trat on or about the end of Angusc 1982, in Thdlsdeiohis, in the

stern District of Pamsylvania,
GECRGE MARTORID, ake CLWVADY

b'

iy @i wmlaewolly avrenpt to possess

defendant, mowingly and intentionalls

winh the intent o dlstrinute spprowitsrely 100,000 wablets of

meThacualone (quaaludes), s Schedele II nom~narcotic drug comtrelled

substance, in violswion of Tivle 2@, Unired 3tetes Code, Sectien

Beliz)(ly.

Toviolavion of Tivie 20, United Sceres Code, Secricn BLE,

—

PP
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CqnTT SRR
THE GRAD JURY TLRTEER CHARGES.
Tnat i or 2bout the end of fuguss 1982, In Philedelphiz, in
Zzsrern Dstrict of Femmsylvania,
PAUL. COMEER

defandent, knowingly and intentionslly did wiawdilly zotamt to

distribute znd cause vo be distribred sopromimavely 100,000 wablets of

methaquaione {guaaludes), 2 Schedole IT nonenarcotic drug corurolled

suibstance, in viglation of Tigle 21, Indted Sretes Tode, Sectiom
B&lizy(ly.

In vielarcion of Title 21, Lndted Srates Code, Secvion 840,

_f;;,-:"?
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TR GRAND JURY

Toet ot or about September 30, 1582, 1n il

FUETHER THARD

SENE T
LI IR I

g e,

—-‘\.‘”'1..&

hia, in the

w»
{;1

Facrern Districr of Permsylvanis,

ROBERT BiCI00H

E]
. |

Gafendant, knowingly znd intentiomellsy &8 wniawfully artemt o possess

with the intenc

methaguelone (quasludes),

To distribure goprmwirarely S 000 tablels of

subsTance, in vieleriom of

B&lday(ly,

in viclafiom of Ticl

7 Scnedaie 12

Tonen2reotic drug controlled

-

Tmized Svetes (ods, Seoticn

uf
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COUTT V2T

TR CRAND URY TURIHER CHAIREETS
That on or abour Noverper 24, 198, in Pniladelohiz, im the Zestern
Dristrict of Permsylvenia,
COORCE MARTORNID, ska COBOY
jJ:%{' DUrrESHL

O8O BONaDTES
E%%RD GUFREEE

dafendants, kmowingly 2nd intentionallry Jicd unlewfidly atienpt o
distribure spproximstely 30,000 veblets of zevheguwlone {(cuasludes), a
Schedule I non-nareotle doug convrolled substance, in vigiztion of
Tivle 21, United Steres Code, Section 8&1(2)(15.

T wiclarion of Titile 21, Urited Steves Cods, feciion 846 and Title

b

T

Urdzed States (pde, Secuiom 2.

o
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TEY CRAITD JURY FURITENE CHLEGES:

o 4

[ LW

Thzr o or ab

Digrripr ol Permsylivanis,

Febragry 5, 1883,

Failadelpnia, in the Esstern

i FeE “
TIT YL TR TR A gy e—— f romaadacy
HIOMARD CLANGHENTT, e (9R0H
THPRS DLCICK
N {}m g }t: o l o e ey ] =17 e {_"xf: 'mﬂew-"':'*-.’;“j I e e ki
OeToNGAENTE, 1%?@ Y PR NS ‘J.ahaawlmﬂ.k$'} [ SV N W_!w'a..'.-.} &»Lmt L

disvribute sporoximerely

Schedule 1I nem-parcotic doag conornll

12, Umirved Svetes Code, Secvion

GO0 naklers

fiy

or matnacualone {quazludes),

o 'ff‘\ -
el

e stemes, 10 viclation of
ail{zy (i),

Srevtes Code, Seection BL4s and Title
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e e e s
Lo inh LIV
et s AR

P e R N SR
Lo bR Jl_.'f\. - u«k._ 2. L"”it{.;"k‘

Thar en or abour e beginming of July 1282 in Priladelohiz, s
the Zagtern District of Pemsvlvania,

.”ff’;}?’“?j MARTORANC, 2ka OCWEDY

JORN DUy RISNE
defendznts, knowingly od inrentionzally 416 unlawfolly distribute =2od
cmse o be distributed spprostimetely me kilogrew of cocaine, a
Schedule IT narcotic drug conprolled sstence.

In vielegion of Title 21, Unfred Stzzes Cocdz, Seooiom B&1{z)(1).

i
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Thar on or ahout the middle ol Seprerber 1982, in Priladelehiz, in
the Lastern Districr of Pemevivenls,
MICHAEL YOLNNIZLOOY, ake HLOCD
defendanr, knowingly eng intentionzlly did unlawfully possess with the
inenr ne distribute one Kiisgres of cotadne, & Schedile T7 narcotic
grug conrrolled substance.

Tn viplarion of Titvie 21, Unired Srates Code, Secrion 841{g3{}). -

s
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COUNT THIRTEE

[N S

Eraatdond - Bt e 3 g ke en

THY ORAND FURY rURTEmR TRARDTS
™ . P — =R 4 £ P = b o e e RS z - e
Ihar on or zbout W beglomung of Uoober (BB :

the Fastern Dlstrier of Pamsylvania,

CIORGE DERTORIND, aka OTBOY
ETRARD DUTRIGNS

- . “ z - - - u P R -, -
Seforiamms . dmopminely and intenvionzlic o0 vmdariully

g & e T b h B —

imtenr to distribuTe zpprovimately thrse kilogrems of coczine,

Schedule 11 narcotic drug controliled sibstance.

T e

i
N
i}
ot
HH
Tt

ivle 18, Unived Stazes (ede, Sectiom 2.

by

e i s FOS 5853

iom of Title 21, Uniwed Szames Code, Section R41

@
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ok o i
C wind :'Tﬁ::.’»..i:‘..:af

TEE CRAND TIRY TURLDLR (REREES.
Tzt on or 2bout the end of Ococher 1882, in Philadelvpnda, in the
Fastern Disrricn of Pemmsvivania,

GEORGE HaRIOAN0Q, o2ka CIRROY
TRARD DUFREST

. -

defendents, knowingly znd inrenrmicns}lv did umlsefdly possess sairh the

3w

intgnr o distribure zpprovsrely five Wilograms of cocaime, & Schedule

11 nzreotic doug comtrolled substance.
e owolation of Tivle 21, Undized Srzzes {pds, Section B41(a) (1) zng
Tirle 18 Unired Scates Codz, Section 2.
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Ten GRAND IURY FURTETR CHARNIR.
Tner on or zoout Oroiober 17,

Disoricr ol Permsyivania,

P . S — 1 7 AT 3 Ko PR g B T S S " w i et -
defendgnts, waowingly and inrtentiomglic cid wlismTully possegs with The

-

intent to cistribute egpprovimstely 840 pomds of merihuens, 2 Schadiile

non-nErcotic drag conrrolled substance,

-

&
Ea

Ir viglersiosr of Tivle 21, UniTed Szszes Code | SecUion Bal{el(

T
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ToL GRAD JURY TURTHEIR CAsREIS:

That on or zbhour November 26, 1P8Z, in Prilsdsiphia, in the Lastern

Discrict of Permegylvania,

GEORGE MARTORAND, aka CONEDY
JOHR DUTRIES

IOSEPR BOILDIDG

EOVARD DNRITNT

*

defondants, knowingly &nd intenvicnally i wriawmully possess with the
‘incent o dismibuce approxipecely 1,200 pounds of merilmzna, & Schadule

[ —

I nooenareotic doug comtrolled substave.

Iy violerion of Tivle 20, Urises Sveoes Code, Secrion B41{a){1) and

Title 18, Imited Srates {ode, Secrtion 2.

e
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g o e Tw g
OOERTT S NTERN

TRD CRED JURY TUREE
, .
ot P83 in Toilecelphis,

Ther on o aboar e T1Yst
i the Ezstery District of Pemsylvans,
OEORGE MARTURARO

Lde did wrmlawieily

?_‘_.

defendany, wowingly and Invention:z
srely GO0 nomds EnE, & Seheduie

3
3
9]

%
3
EI'

TETL IO SLSTTIDULE

noTe-nareotic drug centroilsd substance.
Im wiclation of Title 21, Undrned States Lode, Sectiom BAI{a)(1).

T
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TET CRAD JRY TURTEIR CHARGES:

- i
That on or sbour February 6, 1983, in Yescoon, Permsylvaniz, in the

Tastern Districr of Pemmsylvania,

GRORGE ¥ERTOING | gka OGRBOY

THRAS DICICES
ROSERT DnCillo

.y ——y E i - - ~ +
ALEZRT LaMGEllA L aka ZLIPPIRY

SETTE MATIEG Ll WA Ty

j RSN \,M, sz pAT TR

, lnoseingly and intenticoelly did umiawhally possess with the
Letribvte aoprosumately LUSND soumds of merirosns, 2 Schedule
I rigmenzrootic dmag controlled susstEnne.

In viclarien of Tirle Z1, Unduad Stares Code, Seoriom 341{(231{1} and

Tivle 18, United Staves Oods, Seouicn I,

LY

o
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o
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g lrarwara
)wJDLJTI:W{‘ ‘

[P et

T::’*" GREND JURY TURTWER (PAPCES:

Tnzr on o ehout Ocoover 15, 1287, in vhe Zasterm Uisorics of
Permsylvaniz,
I’}%"{IE . -~*&..~er 1‘?\3? c‘_"‘z:: CC)‘.F:X}Y
GERY HEWTTY
cdefendznrs, knowingly and intenticnally 4i¢ mport &nd cause to be
irmoriec épproximately 240 pounds of marihisnz, @ Schedule T
NOT-TETCOTie rug, c:m,.mo_;ed substence, inte the United States frem
Jgmaican
In violetion of Title 21, Uniced Stanes Code, Secrion 982(2) and

Title 18, iUnived Steres Code, Secuion 4.
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g

TEE (R ARY FURTHRER CHARCES:
That on sr about Ooteber 29, 1967, ‘n cre fastern Distyicr o
Yermsylvenia,
GEORGE MeRIOLUNG, ake CONIDY
GARY HEWLTY
defendemts, kowingly snd inzentiona’liv Eid lomort and cause to be

+

T -t

i

.

g I

W-———-Mm -

iroorted approdmately 870 pounds of marifuaema, a

wa'}

non-narcoTic doug controiled substence, dnto the Undted States from

JEmeios,

Im violatiom of Tizle 21, Urized Stzies (odz, Secvion $52{a) =

bt £

Title 18, United Stetes Cods, Sectiom

<o

-~
g s
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{:OT“_W T TR IS e T

R S P S 0 R

TwWE GRAND JURY SURIWES CRARGES
That oo or zbout he Eirst week of Jenaery 18837 in the Easte

: - :
Tasmyicr of pﬁimﬁ'ffsz;.a&,

Gefendencs, maowingly &nd innenteonelly 0 Zomovt and csuse o De

irmorted gpproxdmately 800 pomds of werilmzre, & Schedule T
non-rarentic drug controlled substance, 1NTe the Unized Stetes from
Tn violation of Ticle 21, Undred Stetes Oodsz, Section 952(2) and

le 3B, Uniged Srerew Unds, Saction 2.
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COINT Tein T

1
i

ST OCRAND JURY FURTEER [HARCGLS TT.

L, dne zllegeticns of Lount Une zre hereby rezlleged and

incorporzved herein by reference.

2. On or zbout November 8, 1987, at spprowimecely 16:23 pom., at

Prniladelohiz, in the Zastern Districr of Pemsvivanis,

MICHARL YORGCELOID, aka BLOGD

defendant, did kmowingly #nd intentiomellv use g commmicstion

thzt iz, & relethone, {n Zacilitaming the conspiracy descoibed in Conu

Ome, in char MICHAZD YOUNGBLOCD spoke with a prisconer at ohe Dplmeshwrg

Prison zad discussed the meder of kKilograns of herein per oenin that

COORGE MORIORANG, MEOHAEL YOINCRLO0D, =m4 rheir asspooiztes oo

digrribure n the FPniladelpnis sres.

i

I wiclavion of Title 21, United States Com Searion 843(n),
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CORETT TWI e TR DT

WEve Anlas. ST imk

iy g o s et ey vy e
TAT CREN) oY TURTER (FERGDS TRAT

1. Tne allegavionc of Couny One are heraby raalle

incorporated herein by reilerenca.

T

On or about Novesher 8, 1982 zv eszrowimately 16:50 »om, ac
Priledelohiz, in che Lasvterr Dizurict of Persvlvanis,

WICHAEDL YOURGOTD, &ke BLUOD
defendany, did knowingly snd dntenvionally use & comrrdesvion fzcilivy
vhar is, 2 telephone, In fecilitating the comspiracy described inm Coumt
Cre, in thap MOCHARL VONCELOOD snoke wizh & priscmer zt the Holseshurg
Prison end discussed the price and purizy of heroin thar GEORCE
SRTORAND, MICHATI, YOURGELOOD, and Thelr zssociztes would distribure in

Calphia area.

*

Tn wiolation of Tivle 21, United Stzzes Code, Section 843(%).

s
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COURT TWo Ty -FOLR

At Y

I E- CRaRD JURY FURTHER CRARGIS:

1. The allegacvions of Count Two zre neredy realleged and
incoroorated by reference.

2. Thet on or abour Sepresher 2, 1982, a2t oorosimenely 11:30 &

ol Pemmsylvenda,

r*?

in Pniledelphis, in the Lastern Dis

GCEORCT MARTIVRAND
KEVIN RANKIN

defendants, lnesringly and intentionalls did wee 2 commmication facility
and did 2id and sbet the use of z coomrricsrion Jacilivy, thar is, &

celephons, in fazilitaring the comspirzey described in Comr T, in
ther GEORGE MARTOURAND and XEVIN RAMIN discussed with 2 third indixidus]l
mag transactions end arvenged ©o meef In fnilacelnhniz o Duwrther

e bk

discuss these Lransactions. —

o i

BY

Tn wiolariom of Tivle 21, United Stztes (ode, Secviion S43(b) and

Ticie 18, United Srates Ceds, Section 2,

>

L

- {{
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TR T
. N

THE GRAN JUBY PUROWIR (HeACZE T/ D

L. The ailegavions of Count Tuo oz

incorporated herein by reference.

2. U or abeot Oowenar 12, 1982
Pniladelphia, in the fastern Districc
EEVIN RANGOH

defendsnt. did kwwwingly and intentionzl

thet 1, & celechone,

Two, Ln that rEVIN RANKIN discugsed o

promissory note of 100,000 o be used to concezl the Inwvestment by

GEORGE MARTCHAND of illeg

W

In violation of Title 21, lidited

r = 3 - - N
in Zeclliteving The coms

1 g momiss e

gt zppreximetely 7:35 a.m
W »NZ £y
or rermsylivenda,

Plv wse g commandcation fasslity,

Ine BIEDELETLON 0 & DOgus

Srazas (ode, Sectiom B43(h;.

=T

legitimate business.

nlracy described in Coomc
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COUNT TWZTTY-S1

Tr%: CRAND JURY FURTHER CHARCES THAT,
1. The ellegations of Coumr Two exe heredy reslleged and

incors W‘"ed herein by reference.

-2
Tis

2. {}* or ebout October 13, 1987, av approwimzrelv 7:10 a.m.
Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pesmsvivernda,

VI KerN
defendenty, did Knowingly end inventionzlly use 2 commmication facilicvy,
thar is, @ relephome, in faczlitering e comspiyvacy desceribed in Couw
Twao, i rher KRV RAEIN rrangmdzred imstoucsions from, and recesived
messeges for, GEORGE YARIURARD) comcerting momey Zor the repalr of zn

- 1 3 q tom -
airolane to be used for smzgling mariimsns.
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COUT TWENT™ STUTy

THEE CRARD JURY TURIEIR (HARGES TWAT

Lo She allegacions of Count Two are heredy realleged and

wr ok

incorporatad hergin by raference.

2. On or epeur Ootober 26, 1982, e gppromimetely 2:40 poo, a:

Prilaedelphia, in the Eastern Districr of Feyvwsvlvenia,
EEVIN RANTIN
did kroneingly and inventicnelly use & commmi

defendant,

sz velephone, in facilitating the consviracy described in Comt

that i3, &
T, in char KEVIN RANKIN discuossec (he pretera’ion O- & Dogus
sronilasory nove of 100,000 ro be used o conceal o inovesmmenr by

z legitimzte business.

ORGE MARTORARD of illegel drug monies in
Uniteg Stares Uoce, Secriem BA3().

Fi i e

5

o vielevion of Title Z1,

57

cation facilivy,
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CC&EW\ TRy LTI

d¥imn e b meadizPLl

'f'lva RArE JEY TURTHER CGIARCES TraT:

i. ihe 2llegatisms of Count One are hersdy raalleged and
incorporeted herain by reference,

2. {m ooy sbout Rovemer 17, 1982, ar epprovdmetely 5:30 2.m., 2t
Priladelphis, in the Lastern District of Pomsylvenis,

KEVIHE HARKIH

defendany, dld knowingly and inventiomelly use 2 cowmrncation Iacilivy,
that is, e telephone, in facaliteviog the comssirvecy described in Colme
T, iz vrhaT EEVIN BARHTY orzmemdcred meructions from, and receieved

messages fov CEORGE MARIORANO concerning & Aistribucion of heroin.

T wolation of Title 21, nived Stetes Code, Secrion B43(h).
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AU TS e — i,y ey
OO I TR O P

’E’“’t GRANMD JURY FURTUER [MARGES THLT.
1. The zllegations of Coumt One zre heveby rezlleped znd
incorporated herein by reference.
2. 0o or sbout Noverher 1B, 1982, av eourmcmately 7:47 z.om., av
Fniladelphic, In the Zastemrn Distriel of Permsvivaniz,
KEVIN RANINR
Lliny

defendent, dig Wwnowingly and intenvionally usse & commrmdcstion fec

that 4

H

2 telgphome, in facilivating the conepirecy described in Comt

ThED FoVIN RANEIN rrzmsonrred nermuenicns from &ng receisved

Bu

One,

messages Sfor GEORGE MARIURAMO comcerning & distributien of heroin.

In vielsrion of Title 71, United Srzves Code, Secoiom B843(b).
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'1".—%2: GREND JURY FURTHIR (HARCES:

L. That from on or sbout Jamuery, 1981 end contimving theresfrer
to and imcluding the dete of the Indicoment, in the Lastewrn Dhstricr of
Parmsylverdae end elseshers, |

GEORGE MARTORING, aka COWR0Y
defendan: herein, id wmlawfally, wililly, and boossingly engege in oz
compinuing crimdne. enterprise in that:
(a) GEORGY MARIORANO, =ka OOWIOY, did unlawilly, wiifidly

and knowingly Vicolare Sudchapreve I ani LI of ne Drug Mhuss Oonerol Aot

of 1870, vnich wiolations, including bur nav limited to, Counts One

thosugh Four, Six, Fine, Ten, Tlevem, ThizvTeasn thyough Twenty-lne, =d

ek b

Twenty-Four of this indictrent, which e incovporated by reference,

were part of a comtimying series of viclations i said statutes;
By CEORCE MARTORAND, swa COEDT, unmasrrock the series of

, N . . -
VORI R, PR S R
T IS SESCTLOEG AT

Tnooonoest WIDh Tive o moTe

«l
o

ey
91
>
!

persons with respect To vhor the defentsnt ocorpled a position of

argEizer, SUDEYVISOoY, 07 MENAZeT: &3C,

{c} GECEGE MARTURAND gbrzinsd suxstantisl income and
resorees Srom the violstions deseribed in parsgrephs (&) and (b
n vicletion of Tirle 21, ikisced Svaves Code, Secuiom Sa4B{2) (1%,

2. Trom his engapetent i the conrimning encerprise, defendant

Fan

GTURCE MARTURAND, zke COMBOY, ohieinen sotstamuizal profice with which

defendens FARTORANQ would and I8 moweizes znd obrain property,

St

emmcrecmial vights, and other interests insluding bur nov lizdged to the

Tigdy Wisk. Led., & resteurent loczted &7 1805 Bansom brreet,
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Tlovids, further identified in C.R, Book 537, peges 74 and 75 of the
mblic records of So. Johnms County, Tlomide, which the Unired States is
entitled to forfeimure pursuant to Ticle 21, Uniced Stares Code, Section

848(a) (2.

EDWARD 5. . DERNIS, JE.
Uridted States Actornsy
Lastern Distrist of Femsylvania
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EXHIBIT 2
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 JUDGMENT AND COMMITHMENT OROER

IN THE UNITED BTATES DISTRICY COURY
CFOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

4

CRINIRAL ACTIOR

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :
v, .
. RO, B3-00314(01)

GRECRGE MARTORAND
as/k/a "CowBoy”

GODGHMENT ARD -COMMITMERT ORDER

AND NOW, this Z0th day of Septembey, 1984, in the

resence of the attornev for the Government, Loulis R, Pichini
24 ; ¢

Esquire, the defendant appeared in person, with his counsel,

Robert T. Simone, Esaouire, on this date, having pleaded guilty
’ A o -
e S

o - v
§ tual basis

B

and the Courl being satisfied that there is & fa

the plea, the defendant has been convicted of the offenses of:

conspiracy to distribute heroin in vaiolation of 21 .§.C. §846

as rharged in Count 1; <Conspiracy Lo distribute cocaine, metha-

gualone, and marihuana in viclation of 3& U.5.¢. §846 ag charoed

in Count 2; gpossegsion of heroin in viglation §684l1{aY{(1) as
charced Iin Count 3; attenptedd possession with intent Lo distribute

methagualone in violation of 21 U.5.C. €846 as charged in Counts

4, &, 9, and 1{: peszession with intent Lo drsiribuce and/or
¥ r * # p

+1

viglation of 21 2.5.C. €843 (a} )y &5

in

distribution of covaing in

cha 11, 13, ang l4; nossession with intent (o

:‘J

g

19
{u
n—i
[
g
)
o
o
o
4
I

distributs marihuana in vioclation of 21 08,0, §8¢ifar{l) as
charced in Counis 15, 16, 17, 18, 1%, 20, and Zi; unlawful uso of
a comgnunication Teriiiiy in wviclatiyon of 21 U0.8.C, §843i{p} ac

chargead in Count Z4: aud nonducting & continaing oraminal onter

-

.50, 8848 es charged i Jount 30,

L

r
™3
Sund
i
i

prise in viglation o
EA ]
e
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The Court assked whethor iLhe Ceferndant had anvihing to

wiy Judgment ghould not be proncuncog, Bauasuse no guificiont

csuse Lo the ontrary was sShown, or apprared bO the Court, thes Onorg

defoendant vuiity das charoesd ane CBILERFED that the

defendant iy herehy commitied to the custody 0f the Artornsw s
Ganeral or Mis authorized representative or o term oinDIFD:
JIMPRISONMENT, without parolie. o T
RENEA
(.fj ) A . '\ )
I i3 FURTEER OROERED that the Jfodlowing propesty shall
Sha L O
Sarfsii Lo the RN
i

Socevor iis.a.flad ir wE O Rtmo T4 EnS I3 oof e suillo
rETrrzg ol E Su, e
ﬁ)?
Dol RN o R B SR
- !\N s‘:;:;
{M‘“\«y\\‘\ﬁg - . - - _—
# i\\ﬁ‘w SIF < = :
B Wi
NN “-“\\Sm
EAL )Y f'ii.:‘r».?e{%- e 2oerE Imerira -l
= \3
e
2 Zveae of 1t by oany lawiul means,
Ty 1s PURTELER UGRDEEED wihat —he Jlars daxl:xve-r & vwythidosl
CLEV OCT this Jricuant and Conmlinonl T Thg il S aces erFrzl

PN EO |
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EXHIBIT 3
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(Be.x' BIBT) Judgmenf ina Crimmal | ) :

-
(o]

\ .2&
=

inttict ot

Huited Staten.d

Al

FOR THE EASTERN __ DISTHIGPPF | PRINSHLYANTA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASIERL IS
V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
Case Number: 83-00314-01

GEORGE MARTORANO, a/k/a COWBOY
FEDERAL PRISONER
Chester County Prison

West Chester, PA 19382
Gerald L. Shargel, Esqg. & Christine E. Yaris,

(Name and Address of Defendant)
Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

165,9,10,11,13,14,15,16,17,18,19, 20,21, 24, 3%ind

[® guilty il nolocontendere]as tocount(s)_1.2,3:4
1 not quilty as to count{s) _ s

THERE WAS A:
[[D finding [ verdict] of guilty as to count(s)

THERE WAS A:

(1 finding 4 verdiciof not guilty as 1o count{s) o -
L} judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to thisfthese count{s).

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: 18:2 Aiding and Abetting; 21:841(a)(l)
Unlawfully possessing with intent to distribute heroin;: 21:841(a){1)unlawfully distribute and
cause to be distributed cocaine; 21:841(a){1)Unlawfully possess with intent to distribute
cocaine; 21:841(a){l)Unlawfully ;f:-os:_se.g;s with intent to distribute marihuana; 21:843((b)
Unlawful use of a communication facility; 21:846;841(a)(l?€ons iracy to distribute heroin,
Schedule I narcotic drug controlled substance; 21:846,841(a)(1 Conspiracy to distribute
cocaine and Quaaludes, Schedule II non-narcotic drugs controlled substances and marihuana

Schedule I non-narcotic drug controlled substance.

IT1S THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: ©On November 6, 1987, the defendant was committed t
the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for a term of life
impriscnment without parole and for a study as described in 18 U.S5.C. Section 4205,

The Court further ORDERED that the following property shall forfeit to the United States
of America: _

1. The assets of Tiddy Wink, LID., and
2. A parcel of real property in Bastings, Florida, further identified in
C.R. Book 557, pages 74 and 75 of the public records of St. Johns County,
Florida.

The Court further ORDERED that the Attorney General or his authorized representative is
hereby authorized to seizec the property herein declared forfeit to the United States of
America and dispose of it by any lawful means.

The defendant having been returned to this Court, and the Court having received and con-

sidered the report of such study and the defendant being present with counsel,
It is hereby ORDERED that the sentence ¢f imprisonment heretofore imposed is AFFIRMED.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
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CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”
Where prabation has been erdered the defendant shall:

{1y refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and local} and get in touch immediately with your probation officar if arrested or
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

{2y associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

{3)  work regularly at a lawful occupation and suppaort your legal dependents, if any, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify
your prabation officer at once, and consult him grior to jub changes);

(4)  notleava the judicial district withaut permission of the probation ofticer;

(5} notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residance;

{6y foliow the probation otiicer's instructions and repord as drected.

The court reay change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of prabation, and-at any time during the probation period

ar within the maxumum probation perted af 5 years permutted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation vecurring

during the prabation penod.

iTIS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of $_~ T o
pursuant to-Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for count(s) . - as follows:

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts - - -_are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

iT 1S3 FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
‘amount imposead as a cost of presecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully
paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

iT RTHER ORDEF{ED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United

.......

L1 The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Atterney General and recommends:

april 27, 1988

Date of lm ’/;ﬁent
I e e

Sjgn ure of Judicial Officer - o pe ) e "
ohn B. Hannum, Senior UnltEd Statecs DlStrlCt Judge A TI”\UC. L 7 N chew ?r} (Ui‘f‘ REGUK”
Name and Title of Judicial ij;.c;g % 7 faf

oy DATED: . A
ArElL 2 788 fooo () é{’

Date / . ATTCST: . / 62,
RETURN CASTr h: L,--aTrI-IL.‘T [ ?:UH‘,rL_ICT o

i have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to . . _. at

Date

., the institution designated by the Attorney

Gencral, with a certified copy of this Judgn;ent in a Criminal Case.

é;; 4

foited States Marshal
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EXHIBIT 4
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL NO. 83-00314(1’

oY wa w4

V.

»

GEORGE MARTORANO :

ORDER
T

AND NOW, this /3/ day of august, 1988, upon
consideration of the Judgment and Commitment Order entered April
27, 1988, in which the Court inadvertently negleccted to state
that the defendant was convicted of the offcnses of 21 U.S.C.
§§841(¢a) (1), 846 - unlawful attempt to possess with intent to
distribute quaalndes; 21 U.S.C. §§841(a) (1}, 846 — unlawful
attemnpt to distfibute quaalﬁées: 21 U.S8.C. §848 - continuing
criminal enterprise; and 21 U.S.C. §952(a) - importation of

marihuana, it is hereby ORDERED that the Judgment and Commitment

" Order is AMENDED to include the omitted convictions.




Case 2:83-cr-00314-GP Document 235 Filed 11/30/10 Page 70 of 72

EXHIBIT 5

ey
oo



f7
L. De par x'r' AN Ker's Igarolc Guidcline Workshee:

BT RT Parole Commission 5‘,

§§ &le :00314-GP_, Document 235 Filed ,3]5/3;9/10"m age 71

i

Name; /VHKTZ)F/}”& ((OP?/Q Dockel No.; g&”"@a U:?W'U*‘ Date: 1/512 2

[Mote: ?he fellowing is only an ¢stimate of the parofe guideline range as the U.S. Parole Commission will compute the actual
parole guideline range ar the time of the parole hearing.]
Offense Severity Rating is assessed rs Category ? /‘I«f’; becsuse / Ax‘/»(J{{lfuf?

- (ifiiid dores 854ty

/{/J*’:uf I A8 AV Y W O SN

7
SALIENT FACTORS

A. PRIOR CONVICTIONS!ADJUDICAT]ONS {ADULT OR JUVEN!LEJ ............................ . [~ -

None = 3; One = 2; Two or three = .1, Four or more, = KR |~
B. PRICR COMMITMENT(S) OF MORE THAN THIRTY DAYS {ADULT ORJUVENILEY ... oo iiiana 7

None = 2; One or two = |} Three or more = 0 X -
C. AGE AT CURRENT OFFENSE/PRIOK COMMITMENTS .. ..., Mee i {

Age al comunencement of the current offense: ) .

26 years of age or more = 2%**; 20-25 vears of age = ]**¥,; T

19 years of age or less = 0

*** EXCEPTION: If five or more prior coinmitments of more than
thirey days {edulr or fuvenils), place an "x" here _
and score this item = 0

D. RECENT COMMITMENT FREE PERIOD (JHREE YEARS)............. i /
No prior commitment of more than thirty days (edull or juvenile} or L_
released Lo the community from last such commitment at least three years :
. prior to the commencement of the current offense = 1; Otherwise = 0

E. PROBATION/PAROLE/CONFINEMENT/ESCAPE STATUS Yio ATOR THISTIME . ... . v et /
Neither on probation, parole, confinemen, or escape statys at the {ime L1
of the current offense;, nor comritted as a probation, parole, confinement, ’ )
or escape status- violator this ime = §; Otherwise = 0

- p—

F. HEROIN/OPIATE DEPENDENCE. . ......... .o L L . . :, .................................. s }
No histary of heroinfopiate dependenct = 13 Olhcr\wse =0 ' . . . L_t [
TOTALSCORE ..........convus e e RPN P L s s /ﬂ

The applicable Guidelines are: (Adult) (Youth/NARA)

o
Estimated Guideline Range /7}0,'_‘) L . . months.

Particularly Aggravating/Masgerng I’;clors (Optional): ( ‘J/ Tl {f/ ALAs a-—/l.//»w :&4/) S
M Kt A ;f/?/‘w/f st g Gl aod
/jQ}{/’J./u,q{/f (7/-"_,/ I.x“ 5 (;“"'.!'3*.:/‘..& _jj" /)’“/‘\/‘._j/du Joos /—:
x’“{éﬂwu .)\//4%« :1/ L g ///X- J/{}Lf( A 0 BN

PAROLE FORM T
138
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RE: MARTORAND, Gec
Docket HNo. 84-00314-01

ESTIMATE OF TIME T0 BE SERVED
BY DEFENDANT PURSUANT TO UNITED
STATES PAROLE BOARD POLICY .GUIDELINES

{(CONFIDENTIAL)

The Parole Policy guidelines of the United States Parole Board indicate
the customary range of time to be served before release for various
combinations of offense (severity) and offender (parovle prognosis)
characteristics. The time ranges specified by the guidelines govern
cases with good institutiopﬁlgadjustment and program progress.  Parole
putside the guideline period occurs though relatively infrequently,
the Parole Board may possib}y<bg influenced {¢ grant parcle cutside
the guidelines by your recommendation on A.0. Form 235 attached hereto.
The guidelines also apply to sentences under 18 U.S.C. of Section
4205(b)(1) and (b)(2) (lg?ﬁ)tgnﬂche Youth Corrections and Young
Adult Offenders Act (though there are -separate guidelines in the
tatter cases).. The following is the Probation Department’'s estimate
of where this case fits within the guidelines. However, the farole
Commission may make a different cgjﬁulatioh.

f’,’lf'-

ESTIMATED PAROLE RELCASE GUIDELINES =

G2 (CONFIDENTIAL)
ADULT YCA
Offense Severity Rating Category, 6 - o
ol )
Estimated Offender Salient i
Factor Score 10f;;£\
Estimated Parole Release
Guideline Period
{in months} 40 to o2 to
' (o
Special Rating - Specific Ranges not Specific Ranges not
(Greatest Severity) Given but Greater=) Given but Greater
Than Nt Than
o _‘,‘E:j -
to’ to L
L
Respectfully submitted,
4. Ridhard Gooch, Chief
U.s. Proba}@on Officer
by Y
NSV AAOY
/__/';: R AT { L
Donald S. Millexr, Senior
U.S. Probation Officer
-
-
/ i




